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Ellie Myers

From: Ian Garrity <ian@builtprefab.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 12:56 PM

To: Ellie Myers

Subject: Fwd: CARA Referral

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 

attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 

content is safe. 

 

  

  

Hi Ellie - just FYI that I have personally contacted no less than 10x engineering consultancies and none 

can/will do this CARA report.  
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T. Ian Garrity  
ian@builtprefab.com | (250) 328-5177 
Kelowna, Canada | www.builtprefab.com 

  
This email is intended only for the addressee who it is sent. If you receive it in error please delete the email and notify 
admin@builtprefab.com. 
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WARNING: In today's digital world, wire fraud and email phishing are rampant. Built Prefab never requests banking or 
personal info electronically. If you receive suspicious wire instructions from us, DO NOT RESPOND. Stay vigilant: treat all 
requests skeptically, even if they appear to be from Built Prefab. Contact our office using verified contact numbers only. 
Thank you for your cooperation in helping us safeguard your financial security. 
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---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Jeffrey Weiss <jweiss@geoengineers.com> 

Date: Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 12:10 PM 

Subject: CARA Referral 

To: ian@builtprefab.com <ian@builtprefab.com> 

 

Hi Ian, 



2

I spoke with my manager about completing the CARA, and unfortunately they don’t think it would be a 

good fit for us. We have a high overhead cost, and our company generally doesn’t approve working on 

single-family residences because of the risk involved. 

Have you tried reaching out to AESI? 

425-827-7701 

https://www.aesgeo.com/ 

I’m sorry I can’t be of more help on this one. 

Thank you, 

Jeffrey Weiss 

Senior Hydrogeologist 1  |  GeoEngineers, Inc. 

Telephone: 619.639.7350 

Mobile: 206.919.6369 

Email: jweiss@geoengineers.com 

 

13240 Evening Creek Drive S San Diego, CA 92128 

www.geoengineers.com 

Disclaimer: Any electronic form, facsimile or hard copy of the original document (email, text, table, and/or figure), if 

provided, and any attachments are only a copy of the original document. The original document is stored by 

GeoEngineers, Inc. and will serve as the official document of record. 

  

Confidentiality: This message is confidential and intended solely for use of the individual or entity to 

whom it is addressed. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it and 

notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.  


